Sara R. Ilaiwi

Address: Rafedia Street Nablus, Palestine

 Phone:
 09-2-340-184

 Cell:
 059-5-744-426

 Email:
 silaiwi@gmail.com

SUMMARY

4 years experience as a Graphic Designer; holding a B.A in Graphic Design, with solid experience in creating wireframes, storyboards, user flows, prototypes, proficient in Illustrator, Sketch and Adobe XD, designing graphical user interfaces elements, also printed materials, designing logos and creating identities. Up-to-date with the latest UI trends, techniques, and technologies.

Good background in business and communications skills. Seeking good opportunities and new challenges that can help me to achieve my goals. To me, the design industry is full of exciting, challenging careers that involve using excellent artistic skills to communicate through visual media.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth 06 Jun 1995
Place of Birth Tripoli – Libya
Marital Status Single

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Faculty of Fine Arts 2012 – 2016

Bachelor of Graphic Design GPA: 3.05 (Very Good)

SKILLS

Basic Programs		Personal Skills	
Adobe Illustrator	• • • •	Teamwork	• • • •
Adobe Photoshop	• • • •	Leading	• • • •
Adobe XD	• • • • •	Communication	• • • •
Sketch	• • • •	Quick Learner	• • • •
Microsoft Office	• • • •	Responsible	• • • •

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Arabic (Native Tongue)
- English (Secondary Language)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sep 2019 – Present	An Najah National University (Teaching Assistant)
Apr 2018 – Aug 2020	ZetaTech Solution Company (UI/UX Designer)
Jun 2017 – Mar 2018	Oyoun Media Digital Agency (Graphic Designer)
Apr 2017 – May 2017	George Halabi Digital Agency (Freelancer / Social Media Specialist)
Dec 2016 – Mar 2017	Endeavor Technology, Inc. (UI/UX Designer)

	Aug 2016 – Nov 2016	Scribble Production Studio (Graphic Designer)
	Jun 2015 – Aug 2015	Bluebell Advertising Agency (Graphic Designer – Intern)
ACHIEVEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS	12 Dec – 8 Jan 2019	Course in (Introduction to User Experience Design)
	Nov 2015 – Mar 2016	RIPPLES OF HAPPINESS – INJAZ Palestine
	18 – 20 Oct 2011 (Amman, Jordan)	Participated in a workshop (Commercials Industry for Beginners)
	Nov 2010 – Oct 2011	Student Company Course – INJAZ Palestine
	18 – 20 Oct 2011 (Amman, Jordan)	Participated in INJAZ AL-ARAB Young Entrepreneurs Competition
	- 20 Oct 2011	Won THE BEST COMPANY AWARD on Arab World
	- 13 May 2011	RegionalWon THE BEST COMPANY AWARD on Palestine
		- Local
VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE	Feb 2017 – Present Injaz Palestine (Volunteer)	
	Nov 2015 – Mar 2016	Creatinine (Admin. Manager)
INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES	Socializing with peoplePublic SpeakingVolunteering	
REFERENCES	Mr. Mohammed Salam	eh Branding Lecturer Graphic Design Department Faculty of Fine Arts An Najah National University Nablus, Palestine +970 59 7100121 msalameh@najah.edu
	Dr. Mohammed Jaber	Head, Applied Art Department Faculty of Fine Arts An Najah National University Nablus, Palestine +970 59 8111368 mohammed.jaber@najah.edu